FILED 7/9/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 04587-2018
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

A GUH: Power Rhonda J. Alexander

July 9, 2018

Ms. Carloita Stauffer, Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 20180002-EG

Dear Ms. Stauffer;

Attached is Gulf Power Company’s Notice of Serving Responses to Staff's First

Request for Production of Documents (No. 1), submitted by electronic mail in the
above-referenced docket.

Sincerely,

Rhonda J. Alexander
Regulatory, Forecasting and Pricing Manager
md
Attachments
cc:  Gulf Power Company
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq., General Counsel

Beggs & Lane
Russell Badders, Esq.



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Conservation Cost ) Docket No. 20180002-EG
Recovery Clause )

Date Filed: July 9, 2018

GULF POWER COMPANY'S NOTICE OF SERVING
RESPONSES TO STAFF'S FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS
(NO. 1)

GULF POWER COMPANY (“Gulf Power”, “Gulf”, or “the Company”), by and
through its undersigned counsel, hereby gives notice that the Company has served its
responses to Staff's First Request for Production of Documents (No. 1) by electronic
mail to Margo DuVal, Senior Attorney.

Respectfully submitted by electronic mail this 9th day of July 2018.

e

RUSSELL A. BADDERS

Florida Bar No. 007455

STEVEN R. GRIFFIN

Florida Bar No. 0627569

BEGGS & LANE

P. O. BOX 12950

PENSACOLA FL 32591-2950
(850) 432-2451

ATTORNEYS FOR GULF POWER




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Energy Conservation Cost

Recovery Clause

)

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

) Docket No.: 20180002-EG

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was furnished by electronic mail this 9th day of

July, 2018 to the following:

Ausley Law Firm
James D. Beasley

J. Jefiry Wahlen

Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, FL 32302

jbeasley @ ausley.com
iwahlen @ ausley.com

Florida Power & Light Company
Kenneth M. Rubin

John T. Butler

Maria J. Moncada

700 Universe Boulevard (LAW/JB)
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
ken.rubin @ipl.com
John.Butler@ipl.com
maria.moncada @ipl.com

Gunster Law Firm

Beth Keating

215 South Monroe Street, Suile 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1839

bkeating @ gunster.com

Duke Energy Florida
John T. Burnett

Dianne M. Triplett

299 First Avenue North
St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com
John.burnett @ duke-energy.com

PCS Phosphate — White Springs
c/o Stone Mattheis Xenopoulos
& Brew, P.C.

James W. Brew/Laura A. Wynn
Eighth Floor, West Tower

1025 Thomas Jetferson St, NW
Washington, DC 20007

ibrew @smxblaw.com

law @smxblaw.com

Florida Power & Light Company
Kenneth Hoffman

215 Scuth Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858

Ken.Hoffman @fpl.com

Office of the General Counsel
Margo DuVal

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
MDuval @ psc.state.fl.us

Office of Pubiic Counsel

J. Kelly/C. Rehwinkel/P.
Christensen

cfo The Florida Legisiature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Christensen.patty @ leg.state.fl.us
Sayler.erik.leq.state.fl.us

Florida Industrial Power Users Group
c/o Moyle Law Firm

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

imovie@ movlelaw.com

Florida Public Utilities Company
Florida Division of Chesapeake
Utilities Corp

Mike Cassel, Director

Regulatory and Governmental Affairs
1750 SW 14 Street, Suite 200
Fernandina Beach, FL 32034

mcassel @{puc.com

Tampa Electric Company

Ms. Paula K. Brown, Manager
Regulatory Coordination

P. O. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111
Readept @tecoenergy.com




Duke Energy Florida, Inc.

Matthew R. Bernier

Cameron Cooper

106 East College Avenue,

Suite B0OO

Tallahassee, FL. 32301-7740
Matthew.bernier @ duke-energy.com
Cameron.Cooper@duke-energy.com

AT Sy

RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No. 007455
rab@beggslane.com
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No. 0627569
srg@beggslane.com
Beggs & Lane

P. O. Box 12950
Pensacola FL 32591-2950
{850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power





